



Robin Weatherall

Multi-disciplined Creative Artist

Date of Birth: 22/05/85
Teaching Experience: +5 years
Background: Computing
Nationality: British/English

Art Portfolio: www.robinweatherall.com
Telephone: (+86) 178 2848 7685
Wechat: rweatherall
E-mail: robinweatherall@gmail.com
Linkedin: <http://www.linkedin.com/in/robinweatherall>



Personal Profile...

A friendly and dedicated artist currently teaching English as a second language to children and adults across China. A caring and patient teacher who always tries to allow children to have fun in class whilst learning.

Teaching Style...

Artistic. I enjoy crafting and making things with the kids. I really like to see them leave class having learned something, with a toy to play with at home. I quite like situational based lessons, with well behaved kids.

Skills and Specialism...

- . Approachable, thoughtful and a lateral thinker.
- . Design expert with Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.
- . Reliable and Punctual at all times.



Professional Experience...

June 2019 - May 2020; Lead English Teacher ..
Children's Tales - Chendgu, China.

- . Working with children between the ages of 3 and 6 teaching daily English.
- . Helping students learn new English phrases and vocabulary.
- . Creating fun lessons for circle time and other class activities.



June 2019 - March 2020;

English teacher ..

Lingua Tutor - Chendgu, China.



- . Working alongside families to help teach their children English.
- . Using my own content to create engaging lessons for students.
- . Some outreach to training centers to assist with classes.

May 2017 - April 2018;

Senior English teacher ..

i2 International English - Chendgu, China.



- . Working primarily with children in small groups, creating fun lessons.
- . Practicing basic English with an emphasis on speaking and listening.
- . Maintaining student retention by actively engaging their interests life.

Education...

March 2012 - June 2012;

Diploma in Drawing ..

Perspectives, Objects, Shadow and Light, Image Composition, Story and Illustrations, Anatomy, Humans in motion, Cartoony style, Colour Theory.

September 2003 - July 2005;

HND, Business Computing ..

5 Unit Distinctions .. Multimedia and Web Development, Software Constructs & Tools, Quality Management Principles, Computer Platforms, Computer Based Learning

Interests...

My main interest is with arts and crafts. I follow the global art scene and love to see weird stuff. I have written and illustrated several English books and craft guides. My Hobbies include digital painting and computer gaming, although I'd love to get into table top gaming much more. I adore visual arts specifically impressionistic cityscapes, people and creatures. I am a fan of electronic, instrumental and bass music. I am an impulsive collector and I like to visit interesting places.

Cheerio,
Robin

